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Poll Question

Who are you?
• Contractor
• Consultant
• DOT
• Local Agency
• Other?
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From David’s presentation
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Focusing on just this area



Bid Express in 
North America
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Presentation Notes
Updates from this week



Bid Express in 
Wisconsin
• 35,000 bids worth nearly 

$115,000,000,000.00!

• Nearly 3000 registered 
Wisconsin businesses

• Nearly 700 active bidders

• WCHA Updates
• 15 agencies in Wisconsin!



What’s not New?
Workspace!

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The Workspace is where you'll spend a lot of your time in the service; finding, following, and keeping track of proposals.
�



Workspace 
Overview

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Recommended proposals
If you have selected favorite counties and items, you'll see a box at the top of your Dashboard that displays your personalized proposal recommendations. These are proposals match your preferences for areas to work and items to work with.

Followed proposals
Underneath the recommended proposals, you'll find all of your followed proposals in one spot.
Calendar
You'll also find a calendar here on the Dashboard, automatically populated with the letting dates of your favorite agencies. There's a dot under dates that have a proposal deadline.




Workspace 
Favorites

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
"Favorites" are a group of features that help you save time searching for work opportunities by finding and highlighting for you the project proposals that match your preferences.
�Are there agencies you bid with more than most? Select your Favorite Agencies to unlock a quick view of their letting dates in your Workspace.
�Is there a certain area where you like to do business? Select it as a Favorite County and the service will identify opportunities for work in that county.
�If you often look for proposals that contain a particular item, you can search for that item and mark it as a favorite.  Proposals display a note when they contain a favorite item, and you can filter the proposals to show only items that you've marked as favorites. Favorite items are also used to identify your recommended proposals.
�



Workspace 
communication 

preference 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Workspace available in the website or via email



Email Digest

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
When you opt into receiving the Proposal Recommendations email digest, you'll get an email when the service finds new matches.
�



Workspace Tips

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Gives you information about workspace and how you can utilize the different pieces of it.



Web Bidding

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Starting July 1, some DOTs will begin transitioning to Web Bidding.  The main focus point for the contactors that raised their hands earlier is that you will NOT need to install AWP Bids.  Everything will be web based with Bids, creating a more seamless experience.  There is not a date yet identified for WI, but IA/MN are both earlier adopter states so look out for information from ITI and your DOT for updates.



Small Business 
Network

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Completed a session at the CBG office in June 2023 in conjunction with WTBA, WisDOT and the CBG.

Over 50 attendees, reviewed Bid Express with a focus on SBN

QR code to register for free, and then you can request the SBN sponsored account if eliglbe 



Bidexpress.com

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Posting projects in Wisconsin, start here, have an agency that you want to post, send them our way or send them here



Bidx.com®

• All Wisconsin DOT highway 
construction projects

Bidx.com vs. Bidexpress.com

Bidexpress.com
+ County Highway Projects
+ City of Madison
+ City of Milwaukee
+ WisDOT Bureau of Aeronautics



Questions ?  Come see us at the booth

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Wisconsin Bid Express home page
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